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MAKETA FrEHEPANHOI NJAHA PEKOHCTPYKLWIE BEOrPAAA N3 BEUKOI BOJHOI MY3EJA (Heeresmuseum Wien. CHumMak: Bildarchiv d. Ost. Nationalbibliothek.) Mpeacras:
KOHKYPCHO peuletbe u3paxeHo onbpamberHoM ynorom beorpapa, rpaga-tephaee. Makera je peannsoeaHa HaKkoH NpBOT reofeTCKOr CMUMara nopydja Beorpaaa oA cTpaHe KaneTaH:
AmaHa (1722.roguHe).

MODEL OF THE MASTER PLAN FOR THE RECONSTRUCTION OF BELGRADE FROM THE MILITARY MUSEUM, VIENNA (Heeresmuseum Wien. Photo: Bildarchiv d.Ost. Nation

albibliothek). This is an entry for a competition to demonstrate the defensive role of Belgrade as a fortress town. The model was made following the first survey of the Belgrade are:
by Captain Aman (1722).
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KAMNETAH AMAH, Mana jeavor nena Beorpaackor AUCTpukTa U3 1721/22. PaTiu apxms, bey b 25. ®oTokonuja cactaB/beHnX NNCTOBA CMatbeHUX NeT nyra. Mpemep Beorpaaa w
Kaka BpLWO je kanetaH AMaH y3 nomoh oduumnpa UHXerbepa-MaTeMaTMuapa: AHapuje Llepuuha, ®puapuxa MontaHa u ®paHua Kajzepa (Zernitz, Moltan i Keyser).Pa3mepa: 1:24.4¢
CAPTAIN AMAN, Map of one section of the Belgrade district from 1721/22. War Archives, Vienna, Gib 25. Photocopy consisting of sheets reduced 5 times. The survey of Belgrade
its streets was done by Captain Aman with the assistance of the following officers, engineers and mathematicians, Andrija Zernitz, Friedrich Moltan, and Franz Keyser. Scale 1:24 4



PasBanuHe 6e3aucraHa Mex-

o mea-nawe Cokonosuha y
Beorpaay. UpTtex n3 1789. ro-
AVHE, KOju ce yyBa y
HauuoHanHoM My3ejy byaum-
newTe (T 59)

The remains of the
Mehmed-Pasha Sokolovic
bezistan (covered market-
place) in Belgrade. A drawing
from 1789 kept in the National
Museum of Budapest (T 59).




Yecma Mexmen —nawe Cokono-
Buha y [opweM rpagy beorpaacke
TBphHase (nocroju).

The Mehmed-Pasha Sokolovié
Drinking Fountainin the upper city
of the Belgrade fortress (still exists
today).

Yecma Mexmen - nawe Cokono-
Buha y poBy ucnpea cpeaHeBeKkoB- a5
HOr 3aMKa, peKOHCTpyKUuMja R o B
Hekajalmer cTakba. &

The Mehmed-Pasha Sokolovi¢ drinking fountain in the moat in
front of the mediaeval fortress, being restored to its former glory.
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H AMAH, Oxonuua Beorpaga 1721. roaMHe, npema Manu jeaHor Agena beorpaackor AWUCTPUKTa KaneTasa Amasa |
MaTuyapa Auapuje LiepHuha, ®puapuxa MontaHa u ®paHua Kajaepa ((Zernitz, Moltan i Keyser), u3 Patsor apxwss .
1 1721/22. roanHe, kojy je npupeano Kaporpagd v UCTopuuap yMeTHOCTW JKerbKo lkanamepa (GGB XVII/1970). Aw
)KoNuHy Beorpapa je HajcTapwin ao capa nosHaTH KapTorpadcku AOKYMEHT KpynHe pasmepe. Oa WU3Y3ETHOM je 3sa~
0-yPBaHUCTUYKO UcTpaxuBare Beorpaaa. Pasmepa: 1:24.400

{ AMAN. Belgrade and its environs in 1721, according to a map of part of the Belgrade district drawn by Captain
g mathematicians Andrija Zernitz, Friedrich Moltan, and Franz Keyser, from the War Archives in Vienna, compiled in 17;
rtaken by cartographer and historian Zeljko Skalamera (GGB XVII/1970). Aman’s map of Belgrade and its environs
own large-scale map of its kind. It is of great importance for the spatial and urban planning of Belgrade. Scale 1:24 |

Kapno VI (1685-1740), Hemauku uap (1711-1740), cuH Jleonos
n otau Mapuje Tepesuje.

Karl VI (1685-1740), emperor of Germany from 1711 to 1740,
of Leopold and Maria Theresa.
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KAMETAH AMAH, Tephasa u Bapow bBeo-
rpapa. liceyak ca Mane y opurmHassHoj BeIMYUHU
KOja je cny>xuna Kao noasora 3a uspaay npeagnora
PerynaumnoHor nnaHa beorpaacke Bapowwu, TBp-
hase u rpaga. Ha uceuky ca mane moryhe je yo-
YUTU OpUjeHTanHy ypbaHUCTUYKY CTPYKTYpY rpaaa
Y KOjOj Cy TaMHO yupTaHe 3HadajHe jaBHe rpahe-
BUHE.

YnopeaHu rpaduyukyM npuKas 04HOCa rNaBHUX
enemMeHaTa Ha Manu u3 1721/22. roanHe U KapTu
pa3mepe 1:25000 3 1931/1946. roamHe Ha Kojoj
ce BMAHO yo4yaBajy 3HadvajHe MopgonoLWwKo-X1Mapo-
TexHudKe npomeHe Tokoea Case u [lyHaBa.

A comparative graphic representation of rela-




Jaxja-nawuHa yamuja, paHuje
MapeT-yamuja, a A0 HEHOr Py-
wera CuHuMpan Lamuja. Ha
CAMuM: akeapen apx. KoHCTaH-
THa JoaHosuha ([. hypuh-3a-
mono, “beorpaz kao OpujeHTanHa
papow noa Typuuma’, 1521-
1867, Beorpaa 1977) Carpahexa
1548/49. ropuHe. HeH KTuTop je
6uo cuH Jaxja-nawe Mexmen-
nawa Jaxjanawuh, cMeaepeBcKi
CaHLIAKBEr 1 IMYHOCT KOja je BpLuKna U Apyre BaxHe QyHKuuje y Typ-
CKOM LapcTay. YupTaHa kao jasHa rpafjesuHa y UCeuKy ca Mane. He-
cTana npoceLarbeM AywaHose ynuue oko 1890. roauke.




Bajpaxknu pyammja, carpabeHa wusmehy
1660-1688. roamnHe (paHuje Hokauum Xauuum-
AnunjuHa yamuja). YuprtaHa Kao jaBHa rpa-
heBuHa y ncedky ca mane. CadyBaHa je m
Hanas3su ce y hocnogap-JeBpeMoOBO] yimum
6p. 11 y Beorpaay. (4. bBypwh-3amono,
“Beorpaa Kao opjeHTasiHa Bapow noa Typ-
umma”, 1521-1867", beorpag 1977.)

The Bajrakli mosque, erected between
1660 and 1688 (and known earlier as the Djokadzi Hadji-Alijina mosque).
It is drawn as a public building in a section of the map. It still exists today
and is located at 11, Gospodar Jevremova Street in Belgrade. (D. Djuric-
Zamolo, Belgrade as an Oriental town under the Turks, 1521-1867, Bel-
grade 1977.

Bajpaknu yamMmmja - AaHac.
The Bajrakli mosque - today.
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Esrenmje Camojckw (Franz Eugen
Prinz von Savoyen 1633-1736) ay-
cTpujckm Bojckosoha u aunnoMata. ¥
AOH:EM NMEBOM YFNY CNUKE, WCNOA MC-
npyxeHe pyke Esrenuja Casojckor
BEPHO j& NpUKa3aHo Tajallre CTame
Beorpaacke Tephase v rpaaa.
Eugene of Savoy (Franz Eugen,
Prince of Savoy 1633-1736), Austrian
military leader and diplomat. In the
bottom left corner of the picture, below
the extended hand of Eugene of Savoy,
there is a Ffaithful representation of
Belgrade and its fortress at the time.

Bennkn «puMmcku» ByHap y loptseM
rpafly, 0CHOBA W npecek. Hanasm ce y He-
nocpeaqoj GnuamHu loprorpaacke 3a-
nagHe kanuje. Marpagwa je 3anoyera,
npetnocTasnsa ce 1723, roavHe, a OKoH-
yaHa Tek 1731, roguxe. Npegcrasma 8pno
BamaH MHPACTPYKTYpHU o6jexar Tephase.
Y UenuHK je ouysax.

The great "Roman” well in the upper
part of the town - its ground plan and
cross-section. It is sited adjacent to the
upper town'’s west gate. It is supposed that construction began in 1723,
but it was not completed until 1731, It is a very important constitutive
element of the fortress and has been preserved in its entirety.

TT YnopegHW npuKas nonoxaja
— ) kyhe 6p. 10 y ¥Ynuum Lapa Qy-
= waua y 6noky, uarpahexe y ne-
puoay oa 1723-1727. roguxe. U3
e 1 1} 1727. (pebmea nuumja) u w3 1980,
N : rogMHe (Taka NuHKja).
& A comparative graphic repre-
= | sentation of the position of the
= tower at 10, Dusanova Street,
which was erected from 1723-
1727. The drawing shows the
tower in 1727 (thick line) and in
1980 (thin line).

Kyha 6p. 10 y ¥Ynuun Liapa [lywaHa, pekoH-
cTpyKuMja npeoSuTHOr u3rnepa rnasqe (6a-
pokHe) dacage. Kyha ce Hana3u faa AecHoj
| cTpaHM ynuue, Ha perynaumju koja je jeanHa ca-
yysaHa w3 aoGa [okcaToBe GapoKHE peKOH-
cTpykumje rpaja, v jeawHa je Ao AaHac ca-
YyBaHa, 04 cenam kyha Tapa warpaheHor «tun-
CKOT HU33®, ¥ HEMAuYKOM Aeny rpaaa.
~The | at 10, Dus Street. A recon-
struction of the original main (Baroque) facade.
The tower Is located on the right side of the street and is the only struc-
ture to remain from the time of Doxat's Baroque reconstruction of the
town. It is also the single survivor of the seven towers built in a "stan-
dard row" in the German part of the town.

NpojexaT Hukone flokcara ae Mopesa (Nicol Doksat de Morez,1682-1738) 3a HoBa yTBphera Beorpaaa, oko 1725. roguHe (nnaxH BN cur. XJ 35). KapTtorpadcky nognory npea-
cTaBsba CHMMak nocrojeher crarwa n3 1723. roavHe, Koju je ypaauo ahytanTt Eerennja Casojckor, KanetaH AMaH, ca capaaHuvumMa. lNnaH 3a ToTanHy peKoHCTPYKLUMU]Y OpPUjeHTanHor we-
xepa y 6apokHu rpaa-tephaey, ca HajcaBpeMmeHnjoM eBpornckom hopTudMUKauMjoMm, WTO je NnogpasyMeBano ycaspllaBarbe MeToaa mirpanrwe 6acTMoHux Tpaca dpaHUyCKOr apxuTekre

Ceb6actujana Bobana, ynme je rpaa-tephasy y4MHWO HeocBojusom. (M. MNonosuh, Beorpaacka tephaea, Georpaa 2006.)

A design by Nicolas Doxat de Démoret (1682-1738) for a new Belgrade fortress, dated around 1725 (plan BLL. sig. H] 35). The basis of the map is a view of the city as it was in
1723 executed by the adjutant to Eugene of Savoy, Captain Aman with his associates. This is a plan for the complete reconstruction of the Oriental township turning it into a Baroque
citadel, with state-of-the-art European fortifications, which meant perfecting the method of constructing rows of ramparts of French architect Sébastian de Vauban, which in turn ren-

dered this city fortress impregnable. (M. Popovi¢, The Belgrade Fortress, Belgrade 2006).



Y nepwoay 1720-1721. roawHe,
npe yceojeHor [lOKCaToOBOr pellersa
W3 1723. roguHe, 3anoveTa je u3-
rpaata cnorbtee BacTMoHe Tpace ca
Aynaecke u ca Cascke CTpaHe, npe-
Ma npojekTy Majopa Cynuja (Bagap-
CKa ApwaBHa GubnuoTexa, MUHXEH,
Mann.XVII 80 r). Pagoeu cy 1722.
rofAMHE NPEKMHYTH W NNaH HWje pea-
NW30BaH,

In the period 1720-1721, before Doxat's 1723 designs were ac-
cepted, work began on constructing outer rows of ramparts on the side
of the fortress facing the Danube and the Sava. This was done follow-
ing a design by Major Sulli (Bavarian State Library, Munich, Mapp. XVII
B0 g). Work was interrupted in 1722 and never completed.

Nnan sapown Beorpapa ca sa-
powkom dopTHhHUKauMjom y ns-
rpagwhn, w3 1727. roavHe. Ha
nnauy je moryhe jacHo youuTd Tpu
cnorekse GopTrdmkaumjcke rpaHuue
W TO! CNOMBHOM TAHKOM NWHWjoM je
obenexeHa Typcka dopTupuKaum-
OHa nuHuWja (nanucage v waxau) ua
BpeMEeHa aycTpujcke oncage beo-
rpaga; ca flyHascke u CaBcke crpa-
He moryhe je youuTW 3anouety W Hepanusosany Cynujesy cnofbhby
doprudmukaumjy u og OyHasa go Case, [loKcatoBy peannsoBaHy ¢op-
TudMkKaumjy. ¥ cknony nnaHa moryhe je youuTi u HM2 jaeHux rpaheswHa
(KacapHa Anekcanapa ButenfBepwkor, Mueapy Ha fophony, Huz on 7
crambeHunx 3rpaga y Hemadkom geny Bapoluu uTa.).

Plan of the town of Belgrade with its fortifications under con-
struction from 1727. The plan clearly shows the three outer fortifi-
cation limits. A thin outer line marks the Turkish fortification line
(palisades and moat) from the time of the Austrian siege of Belgrade.
Then, from the Danube and Sava side, it is possible to see Sulli's outer
line of fortifications, begun but never finished. And finally, we can see
Doxat’s fortification on the Danube and Sava side. The plan likewise in-
cludes a serles of public buildings (the Alexander of Wirtemberg bar-
racks, the brewery located in the Dorcol area, and a row of 7 residential
buildings in the German section of the town).
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v Beorpan 1739. rogwHe, nocne
BHapokHe pekoHCTpyKuuje nog ay-
cTpujckom Bnawhy. Kapry je npu-
peao Kaporpad W wcTopuyap
yMeTHocTH Xemko LWkanamepa
(¥pbanusam beorpapa 22/ 1973).

Belgrade in 1739, after the
i Barogue reconstruction by the
\j ' Austrian authorities. This map is
\ the work of cartographer and his-

torian Zeljko Skalamera (Town

< %pr ! D T R/ y! %A\ Pl in Belgrade 22/ 1973)
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Yrephewsa Beorpapa 1739. roguHe (nnaH KVW sig. H III d 1414). PagoBu Ha pekoHCTpykumju Beorpaacke TBphase, npema [10KCaTOBMM MPOJEKTHUM 3aMUC/IUMA, 3aN0HETU CY jyH
1723. roavHe, a 3aBplueHn cy y jyny 1736. roaumHe. MnaH uz 1739. roamHe caapXu CBEYKYMHY peanusauunjy Kako yTephera, Tako U jaBHUX rpaheBunHa, yHyTap TBphase v Bapowm. (
Monoswnh,Beorpaacka Tephasa, beorpaa 2006.)

The Belgrade fortifications from 1739 (plan KVW sig. H IIT d 1414). Work on the reconstruction of the Belgrade fortress to Doxat’s designs commenced in June 1723 and were fin
ished in July 1736. The 1739 plan encompasses the entire project, both the fortifications and public buildings inside the fortress and town within it. (M. Popovi¢, The Belgrade Fortres
Belgrade 2006).
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AnekcaHapoBa kacapHa carpafhena 1726. roguHe. ®enamapwan u
npuHL Kapno Anekcanaap Bupremepiku (Liapn Anexaxaep od Wipt-
embepr), 610 je Npsx NpeAceaHK Beorpaacke aaMUHUCTpauuie, Koja je
o6aBrbana nonWTMYKe, BOjHE, (UHAHCWjcKe (KOMOpHE) M NPOBMH-
LMjanHe nocnose. tberoBo noctas/mbetbe 7.centembpa 1720. roavne
obenexaBa novetak rpahaHcke ynpase y “kpasbesuHin Cpbuju”. Mo
ofpenbaMa MMpOBHOr yroBopa cknonmeHor y Beorpaay 18. 09. 1739.
roAuHe, kao jaBHa rpaheBuHa OA CTpaTellKe BaXHOCTH, A0 TeMesba je
CpylieHa HakoH noBnadera AycTpujanaua. - Liptex us Cnaposor AT-
naca, u3 1738. roguHe. Hukona ®paxcoa ge Cnap, cnvkap Kapna Jlo-
TapuHLWKor, koju je Gopaeuo y Beorpapy 1738. u 1739. roauHe u
CHWMMO ra noA pasHuM yrnoeuma. Cnapos ATnac je 3aspleH 1751, ro-
JWHe,

The Alexander barracks, built in 1726. Field marshal and prince
Karl Alexander of Wirtemberg was the first president of the Belgrade
administration and he discharged political, military, financial (chamber
of commerce) and provincial duties. His appointment, on 7 September
1720, is regarded as the beginning of civil administration in the “King-
dom of Serbia”. Under the terms of the peace treaty concluded in Bel-
grade on 18 September 1739, the barracks - a public building of vital
significance - were completely demolished following the Austrian with-
drawal - a drawing from the Spar (Nicola Frangois de Spar) atlas dated
1738, the work of artist Karl of Lotharingia, who visited Belgrade in
1738 and 1739 drew it from different angles. Spar's Atlas was com-
pleted in 1751,

SE— MnaH jesynTckor Kom-
‘ nnekca ca aenom raba-

prayrs
v | puta BojHe anoTeke
L ; (MupnHyane) u3 1733.
F 6. roaue. Mnak u3 KoMop-
o | Z=1 | Hor apxuea y beuy,
71 i | (P6.94). Mo oapen6ama
- MUpOBHOr

yrosopa cknonsbeHor y beorpady 18.09.1739. roauHe, cse cakpanHe
rpahesuHe 13 Ao6a 6apokHe PEKOHCTPYKLM]E CY CPYLIEHE, @ CaMUM TUM

W JE3yMTCKM KOMNNEKC, Kao rpaf)esuHa o U3y3eTHor 3Hauaja.




Beorpap y Apyroj nonoBuHu 18. Beka (1740-
1780). KapTy je npupeamo kaptorpad 1 ncropuyap
yMeTHocTU XKersko Liikanamepa (Mctopuja Georpaaa
K. I, 1974.).

Belgrade in the second half of the 18th cen-
tury (1740-1780). This map was drawn by cartog-
rapher and historian Zeljko Skalamera (History of
Belgrade, vol.1, 1974).

LWiTtokenojes nnaH (Stockely) 3 1789.roanne. (PatHu apxus, Beu, KAW H III e 3163). MnaH je opurnHanHa aytorpaduja nHxerwepa-kanetaHa LLtokenoja. MNpeacrasba A0 AaHAC
Haj6osbK M HajBepPOAOCTOjHM]M KapTorpadcku n3sop. MeogeTcka Ta4yHOCT NnaHa je MAeHTMYHa ca OHOM Ha JocumoBuheBoM nnaHy u3 1867. roaMHe, HacTanor CHUMareM. CUTYaLMOHK
nnaH Tephaee u Bapown Georpaga, npukasyje Hajbosby A0 caaa NnosHaTy, TauHy M AeTarbHy (GU3MUKY CTPYKTYpY Bapolu ca nojeavHaqHvM kyhama. MnaH je 3acHoBaH Ha npemepy,
TaKko Aa ce nonoxXaj 3rpada v Aetasba, NpBM MyT, MOXE YNOopeaWTH ca KacHUjuM nnaHosuma. Pasmepa: 1:7200.

The Stockely plan of 1789 (War Archives, Vienna, KAW H III e 3163). This plan was originally produced by engineer Captain Stockely. Even today it is considered the best and
most reliable cartographic source. The precision of the plan’s measurements is identical to that in Josimovié’s plan of 1867, and was the result of measurement. The site plan of the
fortress and the town of Belgrade offered the best picture up to that time of the familiar detailed physical structure of the town and its individual towers. The plan was based on ac-
tual measurement, so the position of the buildings and other details could, for the first time, be compared with later plans. The scale is 1:7,200.



OpurnHanHm petasbHM “MHXMbepcku” nnax Beorpaacke TBpha-
Be KOju je paheH 3a notpebe teHe MoaepHU3aUMje, ca AeTasbHUM Npu-
Ka3oM cBux objexata u yTephera y BULIE XOPU3OHTaNHMUX npeceka. Ha
niaHy ce yo4aBa, nopej 3aTtBopeHe HapokHe Kanwuje, HOBOOTBOPEHa
CaxaT- Kanuja ca KoCMM MOCTOBCKMM MpUasoM, KOju v AaHac NOCTOjW.
(KAW G I b 40-3, 50-1) Pa3smepa 1 : 810

FugeoH Eper Nlayaon (1717-1790), ay-
CTpHjcKy Genamapwan, 3ay3eo beorpag
9.10.1789. roguwe.

Gideon Ernst Laudon (1717-1790), the
Austrian field marshal who captured Bel-
grade on 9 October 1789,
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6 KOHAK KHEDA MHADILA l IV BMAKK XA AIA

CAZALITEN BEOTPAR
uv.'r,_qu*n-w A AL — = MET A AT el

S Y HE LPHEBA I MOCT =R AL
L armcTAMWurTe  JSR0] DA Jy——

Nnan beorpan 1815-1830. roaune, u3pavo Pagoje fleannay (1880-1913). Mpunor y3 kewiry Joakuma Byjuha «Myrewectauje no Cpbujuv, Beorpag jé Ao Apyror cpnckor ycraxka
010 CBEAEH Ha rpankue Bapown y wanly. Mocne Tora, 1830-ux roguHa beorpag ce Wupw, anv He Kao BapoLl Hero kao npearpalja: Casawana u Manunyna, Ha MECTY OpYLIEHHX He-
Ka/1a NAaHCKK u3rpalienx Gapokix Hacersa: [J0te cprcke BapoLLIM U HemayKke Bapowww «KapawrTar., Y OKBAPY BAPOM jacHa je NOAENa Ha NpeTexHo Cpncky U npeTexHo Typeki Aeo
HaPOLLM, K30 1 Ha beorpancky Tephasy Kajy je Apxao TypCKM BOjHH rapu3oH. Cpcky Aeo BapoLuy ce dopmupao Ko crape upkee Ca, Apxarfiena Mixauna u npsoBuTHor Koraxa knesa
Minowa rae he kackuie 6uTH n3rpahenn Konak krerurse /bybuue 1 aanalwra Cabopha upksa, Pasvepa 1: 12000



Xaymn-Hukona XXuekosuh (1792, BoaeH, Npuka
-1870, Beorpaa). Npema gaHac No3HaTUM Yuke-
HMUaMa npeacTas/ba NpBOr KBanudukoBaHOr
HeuMapa, o6HoebeHe Cpbuje kHesa Munowa 06-
peHoswha.

Hadzi-Nikola Zivkovié (b. 1792, Voden, Greece
- d. 1870, Belgrade). From what we know today,
he was the first qualified builder in the new Ser-
bia under Prince Milo$ Obrenovic.

Xayumn-Hukona XuBkoBuh, KoHak Krbervme
JbyBuue-Hosn koHak (Princess Ljubica), KHesa
Cume Mapkoswha 6p. 8 (O6jasbeHo: Illustra-
tion Paris, 24.6.1876., cTp. 412)
Hadzi-Nikola Zivkovié, the Lodge of Princess
Ljubica at 8, Kneza Sime Markovica Street
(published in: Illustration, Paris, 24 June 1876,
p. 412).

KoHak KHservme
Jby6nue (nepuon
narpagte 1829-1831.
roavHe) je npew pe-
npeseHTaTuBHK obje-
Kat narpaheH ¥
Tagawrem LeHTpY
cprickor gena Ba-
powM, Ha ynasHom noTtesy nsa Bapow Kanwje. 3rpaja npeacrasrea npe-
nasHu Tun rpaheBuHe o OpMUjeHTanHe npema 3anagHo-eBpOoncKoj
APXUTEKTYPH.

The Lodge of Princess Ljubica (period of construction:1829-1831).
This was the first representative structure erected in the then centre
of the Serbian part of the town, starting behind Varo$ kapija (Town
Gate). It is a building showing the transition from the Oriental to the
Western European architectural style.

Kmwerumwa Jby- KHez Munow 06-
6mua (1788- peHoBuh (1780-
1843), »eHa 1860), kHe3
KHesa Munowa Cp6uje 1815-39)
O6peHoBuha. 1 (1858-60).
Princess Lju- Prince Milos
bica, (1788- Obrenovic€ (1780-
1843), wife of 1860), Prince of
Prince Milos Serbia (1815-1839
Obrenovid.. and 1858-1860).

Ctam60n Kanuja ce Hanasuna Ha MecTy Heka-
nawrse 6apkoHe kanuje T3B. AnekcaHapose Ka-
nuje (Karl Alexander of Wirtemberg) Ha
jyrouctouHom yTephery LUaHua, To ject Ha rnas-
HOM ynasy y Bapol u3 npasua Lapurpaackor
Apyma.

- ) ©  stambol-Kapija (Constantinople Gate) used to
be located on the site of the Barogue gate named Alexander (after Karl
Alexander of Wiirtemberg). It stands south-east of the fortress moat,
in o'i::’her words, at the main entrance to the town from the Imperial
Road.
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Cnosak ®paHu JaHke, nHxerbep rpaheBuHCKe CTpyKe, A0Wao je y
beorpaa u3 beya 1834. roauue, no npenopyun Lietka Pajosuha
HayenHuKa Ynpase rpaga beorpaga. Mocrao je npeu «npaBUTENCTBEHM
UHUWHUP» Npu «[ToneynTesbCTBY BHYTPEHUX Aena» rae je nposeo 9
roavHa, ao 1843. roguHe. OCUM apXMTEKTOHCKUM NOCNOBUMA JaHKe
ce 6aBno W rpaheBuHCkMM W ypbaHuCTMYKMM. Paano je Ha
npoceuamwy ynuua, ypehewy CaBCKOr NpUCTaHWLWITA, M3rpaabu
Hacuna u MOCTOBa.

Slovak Franz Janke, a civil engineer, came to Belgrade from Vi-
enna in 1834, upon the recommendation of Cvetko Rajovi¢, head of
the Belgrade administration. He became the first “construction engi-
neer” at the “"Department of Internal Works”, where he spent 9 years
up to 1843. Apart from architectural design, Janke was also engaged
in construction and town-planning work. He was involved in cutting
roads, designing and constructing the Sava port, and building em-
bankments and bridges.




BEOVPA L Mpoms Beamser yamna
BELGRADE, Rue Milogh le Grand

Marnen Ynuue Munowa Benukor, HajpenpeseHTaTUBHUIEr YNIUYHOT
noTtesa Georpaga, npema «MocTtapy», usgare Jb. MNanepa, 1928. ro-
AWHe, BULWWIe oa 6 aeueHuja HakoH u3paae JaHke-osor lMnaHa.

A view of Kneza Milosa Street, the largest street in Belgrade, look-
ing towards the “Mostar” flyover, published by Lj. Paler in 1928, that is,
more than 60 years after the Janke plan.

Batan-yammuja (paHuje EjHexaH-6e-
roea yamuja). Carpaavo je 1585, ro-
AWHe ayrorogvlirbu 6eorpaacku Hasop
EjHexaH6er. lNocne aycTpujcKux py-
wersa, LamMmmja je obHoB/BLEHA, HAKOH
NoHOBHOr gonacka Typaka Tek 1766.
roaMHe M o4 Taja ce MNoOMUHe Kao
BaTtan-yamuja. Llamuja je 6una jeaaH oa sHavajHUx ypbaHUCTUUKO-BU-
3yenHux penepa beorpaaa. NpucyTHa y CBUM N1aHOBUMA, A0 HEHOr Mo-
TRyHOr pywera 18. maja 1869. roauHe. (LpTtex ®. KaHuua, oko 1860.
roavHe ob6jaerseH y Kibu3u: Beorpag y XIX Beky, BGB , 254.)

The Batal mosque (earlier known as the Ejnehan Bey Mosque). This
was built in 1585 by the long-standing Belgrade administrator Ejnehan
Bey. After being demolished by the Austrians the mosque was rebuilt
when the Turks returned in 1766 after which it was referred to as the
Batal mosque. This was one of the town’s visual landmarks. It figured
in all town plans until it was completely destroyed on 18 May, 1869.
(Drawing by F. Kanitz, c. 1860, in the book: Belgrade in the 19th Cen-
tury, BGB, 254).

LUpkBa CeB. Mapka ce Hanaswna nopej gaHa-
WH-e CToOMMeHe upkBe Ha TawmajaaHy. HakoH
wTo je kKHe3 Mwunow mn3gao 3anoBecT Aa ce
rpobrbe ucnpes Bapow kanuje npemMa 3eneHoM
BeHUY M3MecTM Ha TawmajaaH (1828-1886, a
oaaTne Ha Hoeo rpobsree) oanyyeHo je aAa ce Ty
M noaurHe upkBa cBeTor Mapka (1832-35).
LipkBa je cpyweHa je 1941. roavHe.
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®paH Janke, MnaH 3a perynaunjy Tepasuja, npocrop oko Baran-yamuje u Tawmajaana, 1842. roaune. OBo je Haj3HayajHWju JaHkeoB nNnaH Mehy MeT cayyBaHWx Koje je OH

noTnMcao u Koju ce vyeajy y Apxusy Cpbuje (AC, MYAC-M-560/842). Cutyaumja ounrneaHo npeactaB/ba M3Bo4 13 NPBOr CPNCKOr YpBaHMCTUYKOr NiaHa reoOMeTpMjcKu NpaBuIHO 3ac-
HOBaHe HOBe BapoLu, ca ApXaBHWUM ueHTpoM y CaBamanu v Ha 3anaaHoM Bpauapy (K. Wkanamepa, Y6 26/1974).

Franz Janke, Plan for the Regulation of Terazije, the area around the Batal Mosque and Tasmajdan, 1842. This is the most important of Janke’s 5 signed plans which have

been preserved and which are housed in the Serbian Archives (AS, MUDS-P-560/842). It clearly represents an extract from the first Serbian urban plan. It is geometrically precise and
is based on the new town with its administrative centre in Savamala and West Vracar (Z. Skalamera, UB 26/1974).



®panu Janke, Mnan y kome je cokak yaeaeH on Tepasnja ka
Nueapu (Bankancka ynuua), 1842, roana (Apxus Cpbije, CUIH,
AC, MYQ-T, V, 54/42). Nnak npeanaxe Aa ce npeko Tepaauja nyr
CNoju ca nyTem Kojiu BOAW Y KacapHy, 3anpaso npeceye npema i
Wwerywjckoj ynmum (cokaky ao Kacape), mehymim raj npeanor
HUje ycBojeH.

The Franz Janke, Plan in which a narrow street Is drawn
leading from Terazije to the brewery in Balkanska Street,
1842), Serbian Archives, SIGN. AS. MUD-P, V- 54/42), The plan
proposes that there should be a road over Terazije which would
connect up with the road leading to the barracks. It would, in fact,
cut across this road towards Fisegdzijska Street (the road leading
to the barracks). However, this proposal was rejected,
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®paHy Janke, Perynaumja nyta 3a KacapHy, 1840. ro-
avHe (Munopag Llenebuwh, 3aoccraBwrtmHa y 3asoay 3a 3a-
WTHMTY CnoMeHmkKka KynType rpaga beorpaga). CuTyauumoHm
niad 1Mz 1840. roamHe KOjW yKasyje Ha nnaHcKy genaTtHOCT M
wmrperse Cprnckor Beorpaga y npeoj nonoewHu 19, sexka. MNpea-
cTas/beH je aeo 3eneHor BeHua go Benwke nusape. HeTpgece-
THUX rogavHa 19. Beexka Ha MecCcTy nNpocTuparsa 3enedHor BeHua
B6una je jeaHa eenuka S6apa, kKoja ce npenazwvwna 4YyHOM ca jea-
HOr Kpaja Ha apyrv npema notpetu. Npobujarsem ynuue «MyT
3a KacapHy=» Tpebano je cnojuth Ynmuy kHesza Muwnowa v 3e-
neHn seHau. Adeo ¥Ynuue kHeza Munnowa no bankaHcke yaumue
6uo je masegeH. On BankaHcke ynwue ckpehe nog yraom, og-
ctynajyhun og nnadwmpadHor npaesua, wsberasajyhu nocrojehy
Bapy v u2bunja vy MNMpu3peHcky ynumuy. Hoso npocedeHa ynwmua,
Kojy cy Hacenwumnu Soratmjm Cpbu-Tprosum M aHaTnmje s Beo-
rpagcke sapowmu, 3Bana ce AbBauwujcka ynuua (Kpa/smue Hata-
nuje, HapogHor dpoxTa) Ti. ABaunjcka vYapuwwja.

®paHy Janke, hympykana, lapuHapHuua. Hanasuna ce y Kapa-
hophesoj ynuum 6p. 17 1 cMatpa ce NnpeomM jasHoM rpahesuHoM y Beo-
rpajy Koja je 3auaaHa no 3anajiHUM CTWICKMM CXBaTarbMMa. 3rpaaa je
TOKOM [lpyror cBeTcKor pata AenMMuyHo owTeheHa, a HaKoH paTta u To-
TanHo cpywexa. Ckuua oCHoBe nNpu3emba je cadysaHa (O6jaBmeHo y :
Konapuu, Knacuumsam kog Cpba, 2, 1966, cTp. 234-235.). CarpaheHa
je 1835. roauHe, Kao jeaHocnpaTHMUA, 04 TECAHOI KaMeHa W oneke.
®dacaga npusemma je 6una pelweHa apkaaama, Koje je obpasosano 11
NONYKPYXHWX NIYKOBA, KOju Cy nexanu Ha cTy6uuMa KBagpaTHor npe-
ceka. Cnpat je umMao 17 npo3opa o4 KOjux je cpedry 6U0 HarnaweH
6ankoHOM M y Npeo Bpeme TpoyrnacTtoM 3abaToM y KpoBy. Y jeaHoM of
«MarauyuHa» y npuseMm/by oapxaHa je 1841. roguHe npsa no3opuliHa
npeacraea y Georpaay.

Franz Janke, Pumrukana, the Customs House. This was located at
17, Karadjordjeva Street and regarded as the first public building in Bel-
grade to be built in the Western style, It was partially damaged during
the Second World War and totally demolished after it. A sketch for the
plan of the ground floor has been preserved (Published in: Kolari¢, Clas-
sicism among the Serbs, 2, 1966, pp.234-235). It was erected in 1835
as a single-storey building and made of dressed stone and brick. The
ground floor fagade boasted an arcade consisting of 11 semi-circular
arches linked by square columns. There were 17 windows, of which the
central windows looked out onto a balcony, and the roof originally in-
corporated a triangular gable. One of the “stores” on the ground floor
saw the first theatrical performance in Belgrade - in 1841.
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Kyha CrojaHa Cumuha y Beorpapy (kachuje Kuexes
ngop wnu Crapw asop), 1840-41. roguwe. MNutorpaduia K.
Keuuosa, 1856. roguxe.

The house of Stojan Simi¢ in Belgrade, later known as

the Prince’s Palace or the Old Palace, a lithograph by K. Kvi-
cov fram 1856.

Crapn kpamesckw pBop. flecHo - [lsop KHesa
Anexcangpa Kapahophesuha, pasuje Cumuheso 3game
carpahen 1840/41. ropune, a nopywes 1904. roguwe, jep
Je noacehano Ha Majcku npespar 1903. roguse,

The old Royal Palace. Right - the palace of Prince Alek-
sandar Karadjordjevic, Hitherto the Simic residence, built
in 1840/41 and demolished in 1904 because it recalled the
May revolution of 1903,
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Kaneran Muwwho 3pawe, Crypewrckn Tpr 6p. 1
(Cimio A, Josarosuh, oko 1865. rosune, MIB, ¥p,
14242). 3parse je Hajnenwa u Hajeeha nanara y Cpbujn
CBOJe enoxe OKpeHyTa npema npasHom npoctopy 6yayher
Tpra. MMa npusemme i 4sa cnpara. Mpema caepoyetsy K.
Jupuuexa rpanra je Tpajana ner rogwwa, o 1858. a0
1863. roauwe. Kao noMohwuk Ha 08oj arpagu paguo je
apxutexTa Kocra IWpennosuh. Apxutektypa dacape je
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i . j 03HaTu nperneann nnax beorpaaa u3 nonosuHe XIX Beka. MnaH je Ha oc-
Huros nnaH (Gustav Konig), Beuku pathu apxus, 1854. ropune (KAW, T 16 5_3) [o capa jeguHu n 1aH _
::By onaxata M(spa.u.uo aympnjc:m kanetaH lNycras Kenur y pa3mepu 1 : 14,600, MocToju 1 pa3mMepa 1:28.800 (KAW I I-6 53). To je jeanHu A0 caga no3HaT NNaH Koju NOTMyHO, Maja
yonwTeHo, npukasyje cutyauujy Beorpaga nocne usBplIEHWX NAAHCKNX NPOWMpPEHsa.



Kyha CrojaHa Cumuha y Beorpapy (kacHuje KHexes
Asop vunu Crapu asop), 1840-41. roguwe. Nutorpaduja K.
KewuoBsa, 1856. roauHe.

The house of Stojan Simi¢ in Belgrade, later known as
the Prince’s Palace or the Old Palace, a lithograph by K. Kvi-
cov from 1856.

Crojan Cumuh (Borseuw, Cpem, 1797- Beo-
rpan, 1852) 6uo je nonuTuyap, Tprosa, ro-
BOPHUK U ycTaBobpaHuTess. Moaurao je cebu
kyhy 138. CumuheBo 3atbe, faneko oj Ba- |

Crapu kpamesBcku pBop. [ecHo - [Bop KHesa
Anekcangpa Kapahophesuha, pauuje Cumuheso 3garbe
carpafjeq 1840/41. roaune, a nopyweH 1904. roauwe, jep
Je noacehano Ha Majcku npespat 1903, roguHe,

The old Royal Palace. Right - the palace of Prince Alek-
sandar Karadjordjevi¢, Hitherto the Simi¢ residence, built
in 1840/41 and demolished in 1904 because it recalled the
May revolution of 1903.

POLWM Ha NOMbaHK U3a Tepasuja Ha T38. Cumn- 8

hesom Majypy, 1840-41. rogune. Kyha ce §
Hanasuna uamely AaHawker CTapor U HoBor

JBOpa.

Stojan Simi¢ (b. Boljevci, Srem, 1797- Bel-

grade 1852) was a merchant, orator, and ad-

vocate of constitutionalism. He built the Simic building for himself, far
from the town centre, on a grassy clearing behind Terazije on the so-
called Simic estate in 1840-1841. The house was located between the

old and new royal palaces.

Kaneran MuwwmHo 3pawe, CrygeHtcku Tpr 6p. 1
(CHummo A, JosaHoswh, oko 1865. roguHe, MG, Yp,
14242). 3pare je Hajnenwa u Hajeeha nanata y Cpbujn
CBOje enoxe OkpeHyTa NpeMa NpasHoM npoctopy Gyayher
Tpra. Uma npusemme u aga cnpata. MNpema cBegovery K.
Jupwyeka rpaptba je Tpajana net roauHa, o4 1858. go
1863. roauHe. Kao nomohHuk Ha 0BOj 3rpaav paauo je
apxutekta Kocra Wpennosuh. Apxutekrypa dacage je
EK/IEKTNYHA, Ca AOMUHAHTHUM MOTMBUMA HEMAUKOT DOMaH-

Qi PoIgLED.

Jan Hesone (Bucka, Yexocnosayaka, 1812 -
C Xampw, Hexoc , 1903). No
npenopyun Ap Janka Wadapuka kpajem 1845,
rogMHe aonazu y Cpbujy, ca 3agaTkoM fa py-
KOBOAW W3rpaarOM Ha Uenoj Teputopuiu
Cpbuje. Nocrao je =rnasuu mHymknp Ope-
meersa rpahesuna MoneuynTencTea BHYTPEHKX
Aenas U Ha TOM Nonamajy je ocTao suwe oa
10 roguHa. 360r AMHACTHUKMX NpoMena 1858,
FOAMHE HAMYLUTA APXABHY CyWEY M NpHXBaTa
e npojexTa W uarpagie Kanetas Muwunor
3parea y Beorpaay.

Jan Nevole (b. Viska, Bohemia, 1812- d. Svobodne Hamri, Czechoslo-
vakia, 1903). On the recommendation of Dr Janko Safarik he came to
Serbia in late 1845, tasked with supervising construction throughout
Serbia. He became “chief engineer of the Department for Interior
Works" and remained at this post for more than 10 years. Due to the
dynastic changes of 1858 he left the state service and took on the de-
sign and construction of the Kapetan Misa Foundation in Belgrade.

Muwa Anacracujesuh (Mopey, Cpbuja,
1803 - Bykypewr, Pymynnja, 1885), senukn
Aobpoteop W Tprosay. Mogwse 1863. nok-
NOHWO j& <«CBOM OTAYECTBY» AaHalwky
arpagy Pextopata Yuusepauteta y Geo-
rpagy, 360r yera ce ¥ Hasuea KanetaH Mu-
WHHO 3AaHbe,

Mi%a Anastasijevi¢ (b. Pored, Serbia,
1803- d. Bucharest, Rumania, 1885), a
great benefactor and successful merchant.
In 1863, he presented “his homeland” with




Mnax npojexroBane perynauwje Benuke : a

nujaye u okonumux cokaka, E. Wedena. Bt e d
Pasmepa 1:1000 u3 1868. roauHe (Wcro- 'Ew{).‘ >
pujckn apxus Beorpaga UVB, FVIP 146, s
Waeop : X. Wkanamepa, GGB knj. XIV, 1967., ’ R
crp. 185.). Ha nnauy, a y cknony perynauuje . .
Ynuua kHes Muxaunose u Byka Kapauwha, =
Hana3u ce yUpTaHa TauHa no3avuuja fennjcke

4yecMe, LeHTpa oKyn/batba beorpahawxa.

>

Plan designed to regulate the Great Market and surrounding
streets, E. Sefel. Scale 1: 1000 from 1868 (Historical Archives of Bel-
grade UVB, FVIP 146, source: Z. Skalamera, GGB , vol. X1V, 11967,
p.185). Within the scope of the regulation of Knez Mihailova Street, the
plan marks the position of the Delijska fountain - a popular gathering-
point for the citizens of Belgrade.

= = Kaneran MuwumHO 3a3He W XOTen

A . «Cpncka KpyHa» Yy aMbujeHTy Ta-

S~ nawre Benuwke nujaue, kao Hajseher

< X = jaBHor npocropa y Bapowm, 1859. ro-

S nuue (Uprex ®enukca Kanuua, beorpag
XWX pexa - BB, H.4., CTP. 234).

The Kapetan Misa Foundation building and the “Srpska Kruna”
hotel, part of the Great Market, which was the largest public space in
the town in 1859). Drawing by Felix Kanitz in the 19th-Century Bel-
grade - BGB, n.d.p. 234.

Y npegsem NesoM nNnaHy ce Hanasu fle-
i nujcka wecma Ha yrny Tapawmre bawre
: kHe3a AnexcaHapa Kapahopheeuha, a y
LM nosaguHK ce Buae xoten «CTapo 3nare» U
Topak CafopHe upkBse, CHUM/bEHM Ca OC-
MatpauHMue («baba Benka») Ha Bpxy Ka-
. netaH MuwuHOr 3aara (cHMMWo AHacrac
* JosaHosuh, MI'B, Yp. 3926).

In the left foreground is the Delijska fountain at the corner of what
was the garden of Prince Aleksandar Karadjordjevic, while the hotel
“Staro Zdanje” and the steeple of Saborna Crkva is visible in the back-
ground, as seen from the "Baba Velka" vantage point at the top of the
Kapetan Misa Foundation building (photographed by Anastas Jovanovic,
MGB, Ur. 3926).

Npowupersem Ynuue kHes Muxan-
nose, no JocuMosuhesom-3apuhesom
nnany 6 u3 1868. roawne, [lenujcka
yecma ce Hawna y cpeauHn Knesa Muxaun-
nose ynuue. Ha cnuum ce BUAM xoTen «Py- ==
cuja» pecHo op decMe (CHumwo: LV
Groman, MGB Ur. 3757)

TYpPCKM NAaH rpaga v BapoluM y rpaHMuaMa Ao waHua, 1863. rogmHa (HapogHa 6ubnuoTteka Cpbuje 6p. 332 vy 36upum ka-
paTta v nnaHosa ) Oeaj gparoueHu kKaprtorpadckm A4okyMeHT o Beorpagy ca kpaja Typcke BnagasuHe y Cpbuju, canp>xu Hasmse
3a 172 pa3Ha o6jekTa m nokanutera y beorpaay v sapouu, Kao U yrnMcaHe cee Kyhe y Bapowmn ca 03HaKoOM eTHUYKe npunagHo-
CTW BflacHuUKa ogH. ctaHoBHuKka (Cpbu, Jespeju, Typum). MNnaH je paheH NpBEHCTBEHO Yy NonuTUHkKe cepxe. Npornawermem XaTtm-

mepwq?a 1833. roguHe, Beorpaj je npornalieH «TBpAWM rpagaom>», LWTO je 3Ha4Ywuno 4a je TYpCKOM CTaHOBHULLTBY 6unia 3abpareHa
npoaaja mmarwa. Pasmepa 1: 300 ocMaHIMJCKUX aplivHa.



MpBu cpncku ypbaHucra

Emunnjan Jocumosuh

NMpodecop /inueja
7
PeKkTOop Benmnke TexHn4YKe WKone
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B ORI WA MORY HIPETY JORAOM 4 PR A
B TMIA A MCEY NGNS AATINE WA

W R AN B MAPOBKY ACROPWR

¥ BACK AR WA AMTOHCTIRM R
VAR SAAR - FPARA PN MDA
Wl RO AT S D TAAA HOTR
VLR AR - AL

X cirsswim

K ROTA GRS SN
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XE BAPRAH- A

VN OGN WA A

H SRS WA ST CTRARA A SRR A
Y Casonm
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W BRI BANTA

ObJACHEIbE

IFEAAOTA 8A FETYAROARE

OROTA AFALL RATOII

BEOTPA]A,

HacnosHa crpaHa kmwure “O6GjacHerme npegnora 3a pery-
nucame oHor gena sapowmn Beorpaga wro nexxu y waHuy ca
jeannm nurtorpacpmcalnum naaHoM y pasmepu 1: 3000”.
MNnan ce Hanasv Ha Kpajy OBe KrMre Kao goaartax. padwuka
obpaga npema OpUrMHanHOM MMaHy ca AO0AATKOM 03HaKe jaBHMX
nospwuHa n objekara (O6jaBreeHo y: B, Makcumosuh, WaejHu
pas3eoj cpnckor ypbaHuzma, Beorpag 1978.). MnaH je pahed no
HapyubuHu kHesa Muxauna O6peHoBuha 1 HajsHauajHuju je yp-
BaHUCTMUYKKM NOKYMEHT 3a perynucare beorpagcke Bapowm 19.
BeKa. ¥ ypbaHMCTMUKOM CMMCNY NpaTh HajcaBpeMeHuja Kpetara y
E€BPONCKUM 1 CBETCKWM pa3MepamMa, LWTOo je u pasnor ga ce EMu-
nujaH JocumoBuh HasKMBa NPBUM CPCKUM YpBaHMCTOM.

Titlepage of the book “Justification of the proposal for reg-
ulating the area of Belgrade in the moat with the aid of a
lithographed plan, scaled at 1: 3000". The plan appears at the
end of the book as an appendix. There is a drawing based on the
original plan with the addition of indications of marked public areas
and buildings (published in: B. Maksimovi¢, The Ideas behind the
Development of Serbian Urban Planning”, Belgrade 1978). The plan
was ordered by Prince Mihailo Obrenovi¢ and is the most important
town plannina document reaulatina 19th-centurv Belarade. In the

EMW/IWIAH JOCMMOBMUT (1821, Crapa Monaaea, PymyHuja - 1897, Cokobarba, Cpbuja) - npBu CpNcku

ypb6anucra «Crapu Beorpaa (aeo y lWwaHuy) Kako capa nocTuju M Ka

Ko 6bu 6uo perynucaH», 1867. rognHe.
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NMpBM npojexkar napkKos-
CKe noBpuwuHe y Georpaay,
1870. rogvHe Ha noapy4jy
ecnnaHage beorpaacke 6a-
pokHe TBphase. [lo paHac
BUWE nyTa He3HaTHO npe-
npaemaH (McTopujckn apxus
rpapa beorpaga)

The first design of a Bel-
grade park area, 1870, at
the foot of Belgrade’s Baro-
que Fortress. It has under-
gone a number of minor
changes up to the present
day (Historical Archives of
the City of Belgrade).

DakcuMmn Koju ce nanaan y Apxuisy CAHY y Beorpaay noa Sign. 7553
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NMpBu npojekar napkos-
CKe noBpluHe y beorpaay,
1870. roguHe Ha noApy4jy
ecnnaHage beorpapcke 6a-
pokHe TBphaee. [lo paaHac
BULWIE NyTa He3HaTHO npe-
npaemaH (UcTtopujckn apxue
rpapa beorpaaa)

The first design of a Bel-
grade park area, 1870, at
the foot of Belgrade’s Baro-
que Fortress. It has under-
gone a number of minor
changes up to the present
day (Historical Archives of
the City of Belgrade).
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JoxaH bBec, MopTper KHe3a
Muxauna O6perHosuha, 1865.
Muxaunno O6peHosuh (1823,
Kparyjesau -1868, Beorpaa),
kHe3 Cpbuje (1839 - 42) u
(1860-68). CnH kHe3a Mwuno-
wa u KHeruwe Jbybuue.

Johan Bes, Portrait of
Prince Mihailo Obren-
ovié, 1865. Mihailo Ob-
renovi¢ (b. 1823 in
Kragujevac - d. 1868 in
Belgrade), Prince of Serbia
(1839-42 and 1860-68)
the son of Prince Milo$ and
Princess Ljubica.

Xoten «Cpncka KpyHa» (1), Y3yH
Mupkosa 1 (Anbym Beorpapa; /b.
Benuukor, 1894. roanHe, MI'G ¥Yp.
8431). Xoten je narpahen 1853. ro-
JMHE W Moaurao ra je y To Bpeme
snanajyhu kHe3 AnekcaHaap Kapa-
Hophesuh. XoTen je y 0BOj 3rpaan
dyHKuMOHWCcao 15 roanHa Ao 1868.
roavHe, Kaja ra je oA KHe3a Anek-

" canapa otkynuna beorpaacka on-
WTKHa. Kao onwTUHCKKM AoM cnyxuo je 6auzy 100 roauHa Ao 1961.
roAuHe, C TUM WTO je 3rpaja TeMesbHo Npenpas/beHa 1 Ao3naaHa 1928.
roavHe y KakBoM oBnnKy NocToju M AaHac. 3a oBaj xoTen je BesaH sehu
6poj 3HauajHux porahaja cpncke wctopuje 19. Beka, Mehy kojuma ce
ucTvye: KoHdepeHuuja NpeAcTaBHUKa paTHWX cuna, OApXaHa y Hohu
wamehy 3. v 4. jyHa 1862. roauHe Ha Kojoj je NOCTUFHYTO NUCMEHO Mpu-
Mupje namehy Cpncke Bnage U TypCKOT KOMaHAaHTa Tephase, nocne Ao-
rahaja Ha Yykyp yecmu, Tj. bombapaoBatba Beorpasa oA cTpaHe Typaka.

The hotel “Srpska Kruna” (1) at 1, Uzun Mirkova Street (Lj. Velicki,
Belgrade Album, 1894, MGB Ur. 8431). The hotel was built in 1853 by
the then ruler Prince Aleksandar Karadjordjevi¢. It remained in this
building for 15 years, up to 1868, when it was purchased from Prince
Aleksandar by the Belgrade municipality. It served as the municipal
administrative centre for close on 100 years up to 1961, being thor-
oughly reconstructed and added to in 1928, and it remains in this form
to this day. The hotel is linked to a whole series of events significant for
19th- century Serbian history: the conference of representatives of the
warring powers held on the night of 3 and 4 June 1862 at which a writ-
ten truce was signed between the Serbian government and the Turk-
ish commander of the fortress, following events at the Cukur fountain,
that is, the bombing of Belgrade by the Turks.

Xoten “Cpncka KpyHa" (2) noaur-
HyT je 1867. roaune (KHe3 Muxaunosa
56) 1 oayBek je 6MO YroCTUTE/bCKU
objekaT npeora peaa y Kome cy oa-
cefanu CTpaHuM W Haw uMyhaH ceer.
MpeanocTaesba ce Aa ra je NpojexTo-
Bao MHX. AHapuja Bykosuh, a aa je
HajpaHuju No3HaTU npuBaTHKA con-
CTBEHWK 6wuna nopoavua Mpuajno-
Buh, KacHuje ra je kynuna nopoauua
uMyhHux Tproeaua KpcmaHosuha. 3rpaaa je Ao maHac 3aapxana nuk
13 BpeMEHa HacTaHKa, WTOo je peTKocT 3a Beorpaacku rpaheBHHCKK
$oHa.

The hotel “Srpska Kruna” (2) was built in 1867 at 56, Knez Mihailova
Street and has always been a first-class hotel and catering establish-
ment attracting foreign guests and wealthy Serbs. It is thought to have
been designed by engineer Andrija Vukovi¢ and was first privately
owned by the Mrcajlovi¢ family. Later it was purchased by the Krsman-
ovi¢ family of rich merchants. The building has retained its original ap-
pearance right down to the present day, which is a rare occurrence
among Belgrade’s well-known edifices.

' Xoten “Cpncka kpyHa” (2),Knes
Muxaunosa 56., cHumno W.B. M'po-
maH, 1876. roguHe (MG, ¥p.
3756).

The hotel “Srpska Kruna” (2)

| was photographed by I.V.Groman in
1876 (MGB, Ur. 3756).
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Maan A jo konunja
FeOABTCKON Nana
Emunujana Jocumonnha kojy
je ypapuo Cresad 3apuh,
Plan A is a copy of the geo-
desic plan of Emilijan Josi-
movi¢, executed by Stevan
Zaric.

Mnan B je paspapa Jocumoeuhesor nnava - ,Mnan B ca pery-
Nnauunjom koja je no pewery MuHucTapcrea rpahesuHa oa 24. maja
1868. No 3313 y npupoau seh obenexexa, a u3paamo je Crepau
3apuh” (Apxwe CAHY No 7914). [fleonnua obyxpata Kuea
Muxaunosy ynuuy op O6unuhesor sexua no arpage CAHY. lNnau
je pahen y paamepn 1:1000.

Plan B is a detalled version of the Josimovid¢ plan = “Plan B based
on a Declslon Issued by the Ministry of Construction of 24 May
1868, no, 3313, and already marked out at the natural location, as
exacuted by Stevan Zaric", SANU Archives, no, 7914), by whi




BaH SAPHWTH. ereep pcrea
- — I‘::I:M = Mmm’:::::: xa?rapab“““n"“ Beorpana yaeuwen 3a notpebe 6E0rpafckux oCHOBHMX Wkona. Cacrasme Cresas
WAN ZARIE, second—class engi puje . roamHe, Pasmepa 1 : 4000» (Bew, Patiu apxus G Ib 56).

neer from the Ministry of Public Works. This pla
. : i plan of Belgrade was made to meet the requirements of Belgrade
y schools It was drawn by engineer Stevan Zari¢ and printed by the state publishing house in 1878, Scale 1:4000 (w":: Arcm::s. \onfenm G 1:5:;

G .- por rpo6ma
okonmHe. Cpncko
rpo6/be koje je Ao
1826. roanHe cny-
KMNO 3a caxpa-
tbUBake XWTerba
Beorpaaa, a Hana-
3WN0 ce Yy WaHuy
(panac  npocTop
“3ia KoHaka Kree-
rue Jbybuue wn -
Ynuue non  Jly-
KMHE) NpecereHo
je Te roauHe no
Hanory KHesa Mu-
nowa O6peHosuha Ha TawmajaaH. «MUHKCTap YHYTPaWHWX nocnosa
Hukona Xpuctuh uzsnao je 1, jyna 1883. roauxe Hapeaby KkojoM ce 14,
jyna wucrte roauHe safparyje caxpatbuparse Ha TawmajaaHckom
rpo6my».Mpasuna 3a cnyx6y Ha HoOBOM rpo6my AoHeTa cy 1886.
rogMHe, Kaaa je Ha HeMy Noueno caxparbuBarse.

-.:::“?:::'f‘—'**tg Cutyaumja . Cra-
—

The site of the old cemetery and its surroundings. Up to 1826,
the Serbian cemetery was used for the burial of citizens of Belgrade
and it was located in the moat (nowadays the area behind the Princess
Ljubica Lodge and Pop Lukina Street). That year, upon the order of
Prince Milog Obrenovi¢, it was moved to Tasmajdan. The Minister of In-
ternal Affairs, Nikola Hristi¢, issued an order on 1 July 1883 by which,
from 14 July that same year, burials were forbidden at the TaSmajdan
cemetery. The staff rules at the New Cemetery were passed in 1886
when burials started there.

Mnax Bapowwn Georpaaa, KaHann3aunoHn oAcek Or Beorpagaa, 1903.
roauHe. Pasmepa 1 : 10 000 (McTopujcku apxue rpaiad beorpaaa).
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=~ 1893 rogwmse. Pasmepa 1:10 000 (WUctopujckk apxue rpaaa Georpapa).
y Bef0F in 1893, Scale 1: 10 000 (Historical Archives of the City of Belgrade).

NMnan npojexkroBane perynaumje Benuke nujaue M OKONHMX
cokaka, E. Wedena. Pasmepa 1:1000 u3 1868. roanHe (UcTtopujcku
apxue Beorpaga YBB, ®VIP 146. U3sop: X. Wkanamepa, IMB k. XIV,
1967., cTp. 185.)

Plan detailing the proposed regulation of the Great Market and
surrounding streets, E. Sefel, scale: 1: 1000, 1868 (Historical
Archives of the City of Belgrade, UVB, FVIP 146. Source: Z. Skalamera,
GGB vol. X1V, 1967, p.185).

Ha npocropy Hekapawmer HanywrteHor Typckor rpo6sba, a
noTtom nujaue, mspahena je perynaumja Benuke nujaue, na je
cesepo-3anajHM Aeo Nnujaue MpeTBOpPeH Y MNapKOBCKY MOBPLWWHY
(Kparses napk), a ocTaTtak je u aarbe cnyXwo Kao nujaua ao 1927.
roauHe (Kparmes Tpr). Mpojektom apx. MunytuHa Bopucaemsesuha 3a
Orpagy cTyAeHTcKor napka, 1929. roauHe, uena NoBpliMHa HeKaaalte
nujaue je nocrtana nNnapkoBCKa.

In the area first occupied by the Turkish Cemetery, and later the
market, a plan was produced to regulate the Great Market by
which the north-west section of the market was transformed into a park
(Royal Park) and the rest of the area continued to serve as a market
until 1927 (Royal Square). A design by architect Milutin Borisavljevic to
fence off the Students’ Park, 1929, whereby the entire area of the one-
time market became a park.
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SACA NASAPEBWR, MNnan rpaga Beorpaaa npecroHuiue kKpassesuwHe Cpéuje. Mspana onwTuHe 6eorpaacke. Pasmepa 1:10 000, 1510 ==
SeesmmoTexa CpbGuje).

VASA LAZAREVIC. Plan of the city of Belgrade, capital of the Kingdom of Serbia. Description of the Belgrade municipality. Scale 1: 10 000, 153
—rary of Serbia).



ANBAH ILAMBOH (Alban Chambon), dpanuycku apxutexta 6enrujckor nopexna (Bapau 1847, Varzy-Biévre - 7 ) Mnaw Bapows Beorpaga, 1912. roaue (Apxue Monephe
apxurektype y Bpuceny [ Architecture Modeme Bruxelles)
ALBAN CHAMBON, a French architect of Belgian descent (b. 1847 Varzy-Biévre). Plan of the town of Belgrade, 1912 [Archives of Modern Architecture in Brussels).

Bep3a 1 BopocKok — Ha TepasujaMa (AAM, Inv. Chambon 3804 T1)
je camo jemHa oa 11 nepcnekTMBa NPUNOXeHUX y3 0Baj nnaH (Munka
Munatosuh, AnbaH LUamBoH: MeHepanHn yp6aHucTuuku nnav beo-
rpaaa, B XXVII, cTp. 221-238.). Kao rpaacku noTes, OHa NpeAcTas/ba
NpBK jacHW NpuKas oTBOpeHe nepcnekTuse ka Casy, anu 1 HenpecyLHy
uHcnupaumjy 3a cee byayhe yp6anucre ao aaxac (2007.).Hapy4unau
oBor PerynauvoHor nnaxa je unu [lsop unu beorpaacka onwTuHa.

The Stock Exchange and Fountain on Terazije (AAM. Inv. Chambon
3804 T1) is only one of 11 views attached to this plan (Milka Milatovi¢,
Arban Chambon: Master Plan of Belgrade, GGB XXVII, pp. 221-238). As
an urban plan, it is the first clear survey of the panoramic view towards
the river Sava and at the same time an inexhaustible source of inspi-
ration for all future town planners right down to the present day (2007).
This plan was ordered by either the Royal Court or the Belgrade mu-

nicipality.

Llam6oHoB nnaH je paheH Ha OCHOBY reoAeTckor nnaHa u3 1909.
roauHe.Kako je AnbaH LLlam6oH NoBOpHUK TEHAEHUMWjA UCTOPULA3MA,
0AHOCHO eKNeKTHLM3Ma, OH OCHOBHY WAEjy 3a peKoHCTpyKUMjy Bapowm
CMPOBOAM, PEMHTEPNPETaLMjOM NPOWNOCTM W CBETCKOT rPaAWTe/beKor
Hacneha. Y ogHocy Ha AoTajalie npeanore PejoHcke yauue, Wam-
60HOB NnaH Aaje W3yseTHo BpedaH npeanor KpyxHor 6ynesapa, pac-
KOWHMX OCMaHOBCKMX pa3Mepa, jacHo pasasajajyhu rpaheBuHCKN pejoH
0/ OCTane Teputopuje rpaga.

Chambon’s plan was produced on the basis of the geodetic plan of
1909. As Alban Chambon was an ardent supporter of historical tenden-
cies or eclecticism, he founded his view of the original idea for recon-
struction of the town on a reinterpretation of the past and the
international building heritage. Compared to the existing proposals at
that time for a district street, Chambon'’s plan included a very valuable
proposal for a circular boulevard of vast Ottoman proportions which
clearly separated the building zone from the rest of the urban territory.



GLCHDA

1 e o N g S
et 1/ o T eURO R AN BN TR o T R R e R Y

W e et

-

| — —— ,..e:.;, Lamn
Bt

FOPBHE KOBAJLEBCKM, (26. IV 1888, Jenucasetrpaa (Kuposrpaay), Pycuja - ?). FeHepanHu ypbaHMCTUMUKKM nnaH Beorpaga u3 1923. roguHe. Pasmepa 1:4000.
DJORDJE KOVALIJEVSKI, Grigory Pavlovich Kovalyevsky (b. 26 April 1888 Jelisavetgrad (now Kirovgrad), Russia — ?). Master Plan of Belgrade from 1923. Scale 1: 4000.



FEHEPAJIHU PETYJALMOHU TMJIAH 3A I'PAZL BEOTPA

Hapagio no onolipenom anawy Wi JOBAM H. OBPAQOBAT, wcnexrop Mser. pahesnsa. 1627
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JOBAH N. OBPAAOBVWR, nHxerep, nHCnekTop MuHucrtapcrsa rpahesuHa. MeHepanHu PerynauvoHun nnad 3a rpag Beorpaa us 1927. roamHe. Pasmepa 1:10
JOVAN. I. OBRADOVIC, engineer, inspector of the Ministry of Public Works. General Regulatory Plan for the City of Belgrade from 1927. Scale 1: 10 000.
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CrpyuHa Komucuja cacraB/beHa oa penerata MuHucTapcraBa w
NnpUBpeaHUX yapy>Xera KojuM je pykoeoauo apx. [lparyTtuH J. Hophesuh,
npod. YHuBep3uTeTa, cauduHuna je TllporpaM 3a pacnucuBarbe
MehyHapo4aHor KoHKypca 3a u3paay ¥YMN-a, a Ha npeanor Yapyxema
CPNCKUX UHXEHepa M apxuTekaTta Koju je OnwtuHckn oabop Beorpaaa
Ha cegHuum oa 17. anpuna 1919. roguHe ycsBojuo. M3esectunauy ca
KoHkypca 6wuo je JoBaH U. O6paaosuh. Taj npeanor je v yceojeH 10.
neuembpa 1919. roauHe. OnwTUHCKKM oabop je MOTOM MNpuxeBaTuo
«Mporpam creyaja 3a wu3paay leHepanHor nnaHa o ypehewy w©
npowuperwy Beorpaga» 17. maja 1921. roauHe.

A Committee of Experts consisting of delegates from ministries and
commercial associations headed by architect Dragutin J. Djordjevic, uni-
versity professor, drew up a programme to announce an international
competition for the Master Plan, following a proposal by the Association
of Serbian Engineers and Architects, which the Belgrade Municipal
Board adopted at its meeting of 17 April 1919. The person reporting
the competition was Jovan I. Obradovic. This proposal was accepted on
10 December 1919. Thereafter the Municipal Board passed the “"Com-
petition Programme” for producing a general urban plan on ordering
and expanding the city of Belgrade" of 17 May 1921.

NMocnosuMma oko napage NeHepanHor nnaHa Kojum je obyxsaheHa n
naHawra TepuTopuja Hoeor bBeorpaaa, pykosoauo je hophe
KoBarbeBcku. Jyna Mmeceua 1923. roawHe leHepanHwu nnadH je 6uo
nspaheH, a yceBojeH je Ha cegHuum OnwTtuHckor ogbopa 10. aBrycra
1923. roauHe, anu 6e3 [logaTka Koju ce ogHocu Ha Hosu Beorpaa. NnaH
je opo6puo MuHuctap rpahesuHa 19. jyna 1924. roguHe.

Mana 3oonowkor Bpta, 1939. rogmHe.
Oanyka rpaackor seha OnwTuHe rpaga
Beorpaga o NMpUCTynary OCHWUBara 300-
Nowkor BpTa-pacagHunka,
[oHeTa je y Bpeme MaHaaTa rpagoHaden-
Huka Bnape Wnwha, no3HaTor MHAYCTPU-
janua. MpojekaT 3o00n0LWKor BpTa je ypaauo
nHKerep AnekcaHpap Kpcruh, npeu
cprnckn BpTHU apxuTekta (1902, Kpary-
jesaly — 12. II 1980, Beorpaa) Koju ce
neaecer rogMHa 6aBMO XOPTUKYNTYPOM.

Map of the Zoo, 1939. Decision of the
Belgrade City Municipality on founding a
zoological plant-nursery in 1935 adopted

1935. roauHe

during the term of office of mayor Vlada Ili¢, a well-known industrial-
ist. The design for the Belgrade Zoo was the work of engineer Alek-
sandar Krsti¢, the first Belgrade horticultural architect (b. 1902
Kragujevac - d. 12 February 1980 Belgrade, who worked in the horti-

cultural field for 50 years.

MNnax je nspaheH nocne MHOro6pojHKUX
OMCKYCHja M KPUTUKa Of KOJUX Cy Haj-
3HavajHuje: HemoryhHocT cnposoherka 2
avjaroHanHa notesa Ha noapydjy fopwser
nena [lophonckor kBapTa, Kao W 3HaTHa
npowmupera aena Bapoww: nogpyuyje
Cerbaka, Odeaurba, NNexunor Gpaa wma.
ToM NpunMkoM je W yTtBpheHa u HoBa
nosuuurja MNaHyesa4kor Mocra

The plan emerged after much discus-
sion and criticism, which included the im-

. possibility of creating 2 diagonal moves in

the upper part of the Dorcol area and
considerable extension of part of the
town: the Senjak, Dedinje, Lekino Brdo
areas, etc. It was at this time that the

4 new position of the Pancevo bridge was
- determined.



iy o oln. of ' S U3papa WpejHor renepanHor
4 s O nnaHa pekoHcTpykuuje Beo-
: rpaga 3saspweHa je 30. IX
1948. rogmHe. Y3 wu3noXeHu
nnax apx. Jobposuh je caonwTno
cBoj pedepar Ha Cekumju
apxutekata y [pywTBy WHXe-
thepa u apxutekaTta. W3paau
nnaHa nNpeTxoanno je HeKonuko
caobpahajHux cTyauja CBUX BM-
fioBa caobpahaja (kenesHwuku,
peyHu WTA.) WTO je pe3ynTupano
leHepanHoM caobpahajHom Mpe-
XOM uuje Cy OCHOBHe KapakTe-
puctuke: 3a Crapo jesrpo Beorpaga, kao jeaaH AujaroHanHu notes -
OcmaHoBcka ocoBWHa Tepasuje-Cnasuja - CBeTocaBckv nnato -
AyToKOMaHAa - XKenesHuuka cTaHWua, Aa 61 Apyrv NoTe3 nonasuo oA
HoBor xenesHuykor Tpra ka AyTOKOMaHAM M KOCO HM3 Bpauapcky
naauHy, npema LipeeHom KpcTy, 3aBpliasajyhu ce Ha bynesapy kpama
AnekcaHgpa. Tpehn 3pakacTv noTe3 ynpaBHO Ha XKenesHuuku Tpr
Boano 6u npema nocrojehem MaH4yeBaukoM MocTy. Kpos ucTu
XenesHWukn Tpr napanenHo ca XenesHWYKOM TPacoMm, Nponasu W
MarucTpaniu cacbpahajHu notes npema HoBom Beorpagy (saHalwrba
Tpaca rpaackor AytonyTta 3arpeb —Huw). Tako HepeanHu npeanosu
Bunu cy manoxeHn xectokoj Kputuum 360r yera je apx. [o6posuh
cnyx6eHo npemewTeH Ha APXUTEKTOHCKHW dakynTeT y Georpagy.

j = Cp6uje, CnaeHu apxuTekTa rpaaa beorpaja,
HWUKONA AOBPOBUT (12. 11 1897, MNeuvyj, Mahapcka — 11. I 1967, Beorpaa), AMpeKTop Yp6aHUCTUUKOT MHCTUTYTA i
npod. Ha ApxuTekToHcKoM dakynTeTy y Beorpaay. MaejHu ypGaHucTuukn nnaH beorpaga, nspahen 1948. roauHe, noa pYKOBIO.EleBOI':d apx. Hp_u(one ,El:oﬁpoawha.
NIKOLA DOBROVIC (b. 12 February 1897, Pedej, Hungary - d. 11 January, Belgrade), director of the Serbian Town Planr!mg Institute, chief architect of't'he
city of Belgrade, professor .at the Belgrade Faculty of Architecture. The ideological urban plan of Belgrade of 1948, supervised by architect Nikola Dobrovic.




3a pasnuky og [lo6poemhesor WagejHor yp6aHucTuukor nnaxa
Beorpapa n3 1948. roguvHe, oBaj nnad je y caoGpahajHom u
XWAPOTEXHUKOM CMUCNY yBaxasao npuMmeabe Ha AobpoBuhes nnaH wro
ce MOXe BMAETH M3: XWAPOTeXHUYKOr noTesa, oaycTajarba o4 KaHana
Casa - flyHapau y HoBom Beorpaay, cTeapara jesepa of gena [lyHasua
W gena PaTHOr ocTpea M ny4uue vcnped Crapor jesrpa 3emyHa, Kao u
npucTaHuwHOr BoAeHor GaseHa, ucnpes Buwrwuue, Ha geny Aower
wnuua Aaga Xyje. Npeko nyTa Benukor PaTHOr ocTpea, Ha noapyudjy
ocTpea LipeeHka, 0ayCcTano ce of TepeTHOr NPUCTaHuWTa, AoK je KocTyp
caobpahajHe Mpexe NpeTpneo Mare U3MeHe, 04 KOjUX je HajBaHMiu
yBohere notesa ucToyHe maructpane (MaHuyeBayku MocT - HoBo
rpobmee - Boxaosau - ABancku nyT).

Unlike Dobrovi¢’s Preliminary Urban Plan of Belgrade of 1948,
this plan took into account the criticisms of the Dobrovi¢ plan as they
related to transport and hydro-engineering as can be seen from the
following: the proposed hydro-engineering solution, abandoning the
ideas of a Sava-Dunavac canal in New Belgrade, the creation of a lake
using part of the Dunavac and part of War Island, a port in front of the
Zemun town centre, and a later basin for mooring purposes in front of
Vi&njica, in the section above the lower extremity of Ada Huja. The idea
was dismissed of building a cargo port opposite Great War Island,
around Crvenka island, but the skeleton of the transport network un-
derwent only minor changes, the most important being the introduction
of an eastern highway running from the Panéevo bridge- New Ceme-
tery-VoZdovac-the Avala road).

NMnaHoM peKoHCTPYKLUMje UeHTpanHe 30He rpaga, AeTabHuje cy
obpaheHu nojeanHu aenoew kao: Tpr QumuTpuja Tyuosuha, Tpr Mapkca
u EHrenca (apx. Hukona Faespunoewh, /1914-1975/), Tepa3aujcke
Tepace (apx. CraHko Manguh /1915-1987/) u Tpr Penybnuke (apx.
Onueep Munuh /1915-1979/).

MWOLL COMEOPCKH (1902, Capajeso - 1983, CapajeBo), MeHepanHu nnaH Beorpaga, OnwTu npukas redepanHor nnawa. N j
20. X 1950. roguwe. Paamepa 1 : 10 000. : ' - \ e

;QQISL(;)i S?Mlnollzs':)lglo(b.lgnz,Sarajevn - d.1983, Sarajevo), Master Plan of Belgrade, outline of the Master Plan. The plan was adopted on 20 October
. Scale 1: :




OcHoeHa pokTpuua YM-a 1972. ropguue 6una je rpafeHa Ha
cnegehum npuHuknuma: «pad y MOpy 3eneHnna», jacHa caoGpahajHa
WweMa y K0joj AOMMHMpajy NOHTMTYAuHane (M TO ceseposanag -
jyrouctok) u TpaHceepsane (CeBEPOMCTOK - jyre3anag), @ Ha OCHOBY
BPNO ONcexHux cacbpahajuux ctyauja. MNnaHoM goMuHupajy Benuko
PaTHO ocTpBo, Kao genius |oci Beorpasa (koje Je NPeTXOAHAM NnaHoM
6uno npeaenheHo Kao jesepo), Benukn pekpeaunoHn koMnnexc Aga
Uurannuja (xoju je y mehyspemeny warpafieH) Kao v fABa Benwka
CnopTcka ueHTpa - KoMnnexc «Benuko 6nato» ca jesepom v Mporap -
BojuMHCKa WyMa (npeko nyTa Ymke),

The 1972 Master Plan plan was based on the following principles:
to create” a city in a sea of greenery” and to have a clear transport pat-
tern dominated by longtitudes (north-west - south-east) and transver-
sals (north-east - south-west), as the result of detailed transport
N R studies. The plan is dominated by Great War Island, as the genius loci
- 2 % b, o A . —FRA of Belgrade (in the earlier plan this had been envisioned as a lake), the
o W © > ) b \ large sports and recreational complex on Ada Ciganlija (this had actu-
, ’l “\‘“\\\ ally been built in the meantime), and 2 large sports centres . the Veliko
’l z ‘L : \7}' Blato complex complete with lake and the Progar - Bojcinska forest
g vy complex (opposite Umka).

B A ERTARATIA Apa Uwnrannwja, xao

fes ;1;__5"?"” ypbaHuCTUUKa TeMa,

npeaMet je ypBanuc-
THUKHMX AMCKYCHMa jow
0ff PACNUCUBAtLE ME-
hyHapoaHor KoHKypca
1922. roguHe, kana je
KOHKYpCHW pag «Urbs
Magna* npegnoxuo
Afy uvrHanujy Kao
PEKpPeaTHBHM LEHTap,
MehyTum Joparax MeHepanHoM nnay W3 1923, roguHe, Ty nnaHupa
uHaycTpwjcky 3oHy Beorpapa (Ha caMoM ocTpey). HakoH GpojHux
XMAPOTEXHUUKMX CTYAM]a, 3a koje je nocebHo 3acnyxan uHx. MunaguH
M. MNehuuap, MYN-om U3 1972, roauHe AOHETO je KOHAYHO - jesepcko
peluerse: CriopTCKo-pekpeaTuehy LeHTap Ana Liurannuja.

ANEKCAHOAP BOPBEBWUTR () MUIYTUH FMABUYKKM (25. XI 1930, Teroso - 15. VIII 1987, Beorpaa), [eHepanHu
ypbanucTuukyn nnan Beorpapa, MnaH HaveHe NOBpPLWWHA, 23, maprt 1972. roguHe. Pasmepa 1 : 20 000. Oanyka o u3paan 0BOI nnaHa

JloHeTa je Ha CKkynwTUHW rpaaa y Apyroj nonoBuHu 1969. roauHe.
ALEKSANDAR DJORDJEVIC and MILUTIN GLAVICKI (b.25 November 1930, Tetovo — d. 15 August 1987, Belgradg), Master
Plan of Belgrade, Spatial Use Plan of 23 March 1972. Scale 1: 20 000. The decision to make this plan was passed by the City Munici-

pality in the second half of 1969.
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KOHCTAHTUH KOCTHT (1941, Beorpaa), MameHe un HonyHe MeHepanHor yp6aHUCTUYKOr nnaHa Beorpaaa go 2002. roguHe. Pasmepa 1 : 20 000. CkynwTunHa

rpaaa beorpaaa yTepauna je Haupt Oanyke MNYM-a 04. X 1984, roauvHe.

KONSTANTIN KOSTIC (b. 1941, Belgrade), Changes and amendments to the Master Plan of Belgrade up to 2002. Scale 1: 20 000. The Belgrade City As-

sembly approved the Draft Plan on 4 October 1984.

OCHOBHM UWIb M3paJe 0BOr NaHa je Aa ce CTBOPe HeoNX0AHM YCNOE
328 paunoHanHujy M3rpagky rpafa, a y cknagy ca peanHuMm Mmateps
januum moryhHocTuma. OBO je pesynTMpano caxuMmareMm NpPoCTopk
oprasusaumje rpana (nosehare ryctuHe, HOBM 30HWHI NNaHa UTA. ), K
W peAyuMpaHoM MpexoM npuMmapHux cacbpahajHuua y oaHocy F
npeanor nnaxa MNyYM-a us 1972, roanHe, CKynwTuHa rpada beorpaaa |
10.05.1984. roguHe goHena OanykKy o NpMCTYNaky W3paae OBOr NNaH;
MnaH je 3aBpwen 1985. roauHe.

The basic aim of this plan was to create the necessary conditions fi
rational construction in the city according to the realistic financial mear
available. This resulted is a fine tuning of the city’s organisation of spac
(increase in density, a new zoning plan, etc.), as well as a reduction |
the network of main roads compared to the proposed Master Plan |
1972. The Belgrade City Assembly passed a decision to produce th
plan on 10 May 1984. The Plan was completed in 1985.

Manasak rpapa Ha flyHas. AyTop yp6aHMCTMHKO-apXWUTEKTOHCKI
KOHUenTa apx. JoraH Muwkoeuh (1933, Apa), KOHCynTaHTh apx. Bect
Matuuesuh (1928, Capajeso) u [paroMup Auk MaHojnosuh (194
Beorpag). OcHoBHa MAeje oBor nnaHa (aena pee MecHe 3ajeaHuue )
[AyHaB) jecTe npoayxete nocrojehe ucropujcke ypbaHe MaTpuue ¢
Ynuue Tageywa Kowhywkor W Aarke newadykuM npocnekTiMa Ynul
Jespejcke, Bpahe Bapyx, uapa Ypowa, Ay6posauke, Kanetad MuwmH




BNAOVMMMUP MALIYPA (1942, beorpaa), MMOAPAT BPALLA ®EPEHYAK (1943, 3narap, Xpeatcka). Nenepanyn nnad beorpaaa 2021.
roavHe. Pasmepa 1:20 000 ca noBehaHuM HMBOOM YyonwiTasarka NpuKasa npe csera 36or cpoje BenvyYMHe W opraHvsaunje rpaaa.

Ob6jaerbeH y Cn.nucty rpapa beorpaga 15. X 2003. roguHe.

VLADIMIR MACURA (b. 1942, Belgrade), MIODRAG BRACA FERENCAK (b. 1943, Zlatar, Croatia). The Master Plan of Belgrade,
2021. Scale 1: 20 000, with an increased level of generalisation due primarily to the size and organisation of the city. It was published

in the city’s Official Gazette on 15 October 2003.

OcHoBHe oanuKe oBor FeHepanHor nnada, koje Hamehe Tpansnumja
APYWTBa, HOBK APYLITBEHW OKBMP, TPKWLWTE W IEMOKPATCKM OAHOCH CY!
HNeKCUBUNHOCT YMECTO KPYTOCTH, AMHAMUYHOCT YMECTO CTaTUUYHOCTW U
nNaH Koju noapxasa Npouece yMecTo MnaHa Koju Nogpxasa «CiuKy».

The major characteristics of this Master Plan, at a time when Ser-
bian society is going through a transitional period, with a new social
framework, new market, democratic relations, include the following:
flexibility instead of intractability, dynamism instead of stagnation, and
a plan which supports ongoing processes instead of one that maintains
the “status quo”.

Benuko u Mano patHo ocTpBo (y cTaTycy 3awTuheHor npupoaHor
no6pa, Kao npeaeo usyseTHux oanuka). OBaj npegeo NPeu NyT, TeK y
0BOM NnaHy, Acbuja cTaTtyc Genius loci Beorpaaa, 0AHOCHO 3eMyHa, WTo
y AOCAAalUM NNaHoBuMa Huje Buno ucrtuuaHo. Oeaj nnaH nocpeaHo
onbauyije uaejy BOADWU3BOPUILITA HA CaMOM OCTPBY, NOWTO je nnaHom
npeasubero aa ce Mannjawka 6apa, MOYBapHa Aenpecuja Ha Benukom
paTHoM OCTpBY noBpwuHe 24 ha cadyysa, a Aa ce 3apacin Menuo-
PauUMOHK KaHanu ouucTe u npoaybe.
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